UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06184118 Date: 03/05/2018

From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>
RELEASE IN PART BS,‘
B6

Sent; 912612010 3:57:27 PM +00:00

To: Oscar Flores <FIRST ORGANIZATION/EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)RECIPIENTS/Osc ar>

cC: H<FIRST ORGANIZATIONEXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)RECIPIENTSHDR 22>

Subject:

Aftachments:

Another one

From: Deyo, Justin A
To: Mitchell, George J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Hale, David M; Feltman, Jeffrey D
Cc: SES-0; S_SpecialAssistants; Reed, Julia G

Sent: Sun Sep 26 11:42:54 2010
Subject: Additional document

Esteemed Colleagues:

Attached, an additional document for your attention.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06184118 Date: 03/05/2018

BS



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06184118 Date: 03/05/2018

Thank you,

Justin Deyo
U.S. Department of State

Operations Center (S/ES-O)

B

02-647-1512

From: Awrich, Leah R. [mailto;
Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2010 11:36 AM

To: SES0

Cc: #WHSR

Subject: RE: State Operations: Please forward these documents

State Operations - here 1s one more document for distribution Thank you for all your help.
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-WHSR

From: Spence, Matthew J.

Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Zimmerman, Thomas; DL-NSS-WHSR; Harley, Jeffrey A,

Cc: McDonough, Denis R.; ‘Sullivan, Jacob J'; Shapiro, Daniel B.; Ross, Dennis B,
Subject: Could you email and distribute these to the participants of the call ASAP?

Two documents attached:
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